## September 24th, 2020 Full Council - Block 2 Week 1 - Held virtually

- I. Call to Order:
  - Meeting started at 5:00 MST
- II. Roll call:

Absent: none

Guests: Elliott Williams

III. Distribution of minutes:

Minutes from September 10th have been approved as distributed

- IV. Relevant Committee Updates:
  - Outreach:
    - Collective for Antiracism and Liberation(CAL) has been meeting. Been putting a lot of energy towards that.
  - o Inclusion:
    - Had a conversation with the DEI team and--put forward the idea of talking to students about how things went via a survey
  - Student Life:
    - Trying to work with performance art groups and have them collaborate together
  - o Finance:
    - James is back!
    - Working on finances for some things that we fund such as Tiger Bus tickets and other stuff
  - o Internal affairs:
    - Applications are happening now
- V. Voter registration challenge
  - Sophie on behalf of outreach: Sports teams have been challenging each other to get 100% voter registration. I would like CCSGA to participate in that as well and challenge the president's council. Going to send out some registration links and information. Then a survey letting us know if you are registered to vote
- VI. Input on Survey
  - Sakina: SGA has a unique roll in getting students inputs so we are going to send out a survey to gage that
  - Anusha: I thought it from the inclusion lens but then also thought that it could be more than that. Looking for ways we can support students. What ways can we be there for students beyond money-- access, faculty, etc? Can we send out resources and suggestions on how to improve student life and for that to be generated by students' opinions. An additional section would be included in the survey so we could get questions for our next townhall.
  - Sakina: With that being said, do you have suggestions?

- Elliott: I think an explanation of what CCSGA does and what you are capable of doing and how you can support them. I dont think a lot of students know what you guys are capable of doing!
- Sakina: Note from admin, they asked us to ask how connected students feel to resources on campus
- Laila: I think a result of all this is that class is fallen through cracks so questions concerning that would be nice
- o Sally: Also what CCSGA can't do
- Anusha: I also don't want it to be super lengthy or hard to fill out
- Sakina: What about a raffle?

## VII. Vote on Fall 2020 Election Commission

 Neutral body who verifies elections: Ian, Lilly, Ely, Sophie, Amy, Fran, Ade, Sally, Jane, Taylor Hawkins (honor council)

Vote on the Fall 2020 Election Commission:

Approve: 14 Oppose: 0 Abstaining: 3

Vote passes

## VIII. Open Floor

- Sakina: Meeting with Edmonds and Bryan
- Ade: I have taken over the role of Managing CCSGA Instagram, so please give
  me input. I have doubled Instagram following in the past week. I want to bring it
  up before posting more actively. I have only posted about the upcoming election.
  I wanted to have a conversation about the vibe of the Instagram.
- Brooke: What about takeovers?
- James: Meet your representative?
- Fer: Side note, please give me committee updates soon!
- Elliott: People like polls and votes, etc. Link Trees are also good!

## IX. Adjournment